



- c. Oil & Gas Advisory Team: Looking at natural gas opportunities and what else the State can be doing. Working with DNR and oil & gas industry partners on this.
  - d. Climate Action Team is looking at coastal erosion. They are setting up a public workshop to discuss next steps and how the leadership team would be able to help.
  - e. All groups are looking at being a global presence in climate change while being Alaska centric vs parochial. The groups need to consider how other group efforts will affect Alaska.
  - f. Governor Walker has requested a plan of action by September 2018. Alaska needs to consider how we can help other groups even though our actions may not have a global impact (e.g. greenhouse gases).
  - g. Fran: As shipping builds up in the Arctic, SCoR and Alaska could offer wisdom from an Alaska perspective and a global perspective through these Leadership Team efforts.
5. Establishment of SCoR Outreach and Communications – Larry/Mead T., 10 min.
- a. University President Jim Johnsen recently spoke about expanding the university land grant and also ways to expand research and contributions to the State. We should continue to focus on the dollars the university brings to Alaska communities and share that with State legislature. Perhaps SCoR members should put in op-eds, etc.
  - b. ACTION ITEM: Larry will put together a SCoR Alaska Innovators article to submit to the newspapers.
6. Role of SCoR in Alaskan Science and Technology – Larry, 15 min.
- a. Touched on this in the discussion in agenda item 4.
  - b. What are some opportunities in the next year?
    - i. Governor’s task force on mariculture is submitting recommendations. The draft recommendations discussed expanding the mariculture industry. One observation is that there should be a dedicated focus on mariculture at the university.
    - ii. Are there other science based groups around the state we could collaborate



11. Next meeting – Larry, 5 min.

- a. June, in person – Anchorage
- b. ACTION ITEM: Nycolett will send out a Doodle poll proposing early June meeting dates for the SCoR meeting in Anchorage.

12. Future topics - All, time remaining

#### 2/21/18 SCoR Meeting Action Items

ACTION ITEM: Larry Hartig will ask to share the proposed Climate Action Leadership Team Technical & Science Working Group member list for feedback from SCoR.

ACTION ITEM: Larry will put together a SCoR Alaska Innovators article to792 4yartx3(o)-59(l)7oth11.04 Tf1 0 0 1 72.024 5